OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Octoker 24, 1962

Bolack-Creer, et all
158 Petroleun Center Building
Farmington, New Mexico

Attne Mr. Virg?l Stoabs
Dear Sire

He have received two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to vVrill

Jor your A-14 well located 1125 feet from the North iine and 450

feet from the Bast Line of Section l4-25H=1W, IThls is a non-atandard
location for elther an 2il or gas uell, as It [a only 450 feel from

the quarter-gquazter section line of the 40 acres on which !¢t is located.
Ve would, therefore. not be able Lo approve production from this well
without notics and hearipg {f producition I8 secured.

Therefore, any approval given you on this location by the U.5.G.8.
te wubject to the above requirenants.

Yours very truly

= Emery C. fArnold
Supervisor, Districtn#3

ECA the

cc? 0Qil Conservation C’omiseion/
Santa Fe, New Mgxico

U.S.6.%. Office
Farmington, N.XM.
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